
 

Memorandum 

To:   New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:     
Date:     
Re:        
 

Please answer all questions and attach any required documentation as indicated below.  Please 
have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the Finance & Operations 
meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the full Board of Education. 

1. Contractor Name: 
 

2. Description of Service:  
 

3. Amount of Agreement and hourly or session cost:  
 

4. Funding Source and account number:  
 

5. Approximate number of staff served through this program: 
 

6. Approximate number of students served through this program: 
 

7. Continuation/renewal or new Agreement?   
Answer all questions: 
a. If continuation/renewal, has the cost increased? If yes, by how much? 
b. What would an alternative contractor cost: 
c. If this is a continuation, when was the last time alternative quotes were requested?  
d. For new or continuation: is this a service existing staff could provide. If no, why not? 

 
8. Type of Service:  

      Answer all questions: 
a. Professional Development?  

i. If this is a professional development program, can the service be provided by 
existing staff? If no, why not?  

b. After School or Extended Hours Program? 
c. School Readiness or Head Start Programs? 
d. Other: (Please describe) 

 
 

 



9. Contractor Classification:
Answer all questions: 
a. Is the Contractor a Minority or Women Owned Business?
b. Is the Contractor Local?
c. Is the Contractor a Not-for-Profit Organization? If yes, is it local or national?
d. Is the Contractor a public corporation?
e. Is this a renewal/continuation Agreement or a new service?
f. If it is a renewal/continuation has cost increased? If yes, by how much?
g. Will the output of this Agreement contribute to building internal capabilities? If yes,

please explain:

10. Contractor Selection - In this section, please describe the selection process, including other
sources considered and the rationale for selecting the contractor:

Answer all questions 
a. What specific skill set does this contractor bring to the project? Please attach a copy of 

the contractor’s resume.

b. How was the Contractor selected? Quotes, RFP/RFQ, Sealed Bid or Sole Source 
designation from the City of New Haven Purchasing Department?

c. Is the contractor the lowest bidder? If no, why? If not the lowest bidder, who were the 
members of the selection committee that scored bid applications ?

d. If the contractor is Sole Source, please attach a copy of the Sole Source designation letter 
the City of New Haven Purchasing Department.

11. Evidence of Effectiveness & Evaluation - Answer all questions:
a. What specific need will this contractor address?

b. Specifically, how will the contractor’s performance be measured and monitored to
ensure that the need is met?

c. If this is a renewal/continuation service attach a copy of the evaluation or archival
data that demonstrates effectiveness.

d. How is this service aligned to the District Continuous Improvement Plan?

12. Why do you believe this Agreement is fiscally sound?

13. What are the implications of not approving this Agreement?



 
 

     Operations Memorandum 

 
To:   New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:     
Date:     
Re:        
 

Contractor Name: 

Contractor Address: 

Is the contractor a Minority or Women Owned Small Business?  

Renewal or Award of Contract/Agreement? 

Total Amount of Contract/Agreement and the Hourly or Service Rate:  

Contract or Agreement #: 
 
 

Funding Source & Account #:   
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the 
full Board of Education): 
 
1. What specific service will the contractor provide: 

 
2. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please 

describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for 
selecting this method of selection: 

 
3. If this is a renewal with a current vendor, has the vendor’s performance been 

satisfactory under the existing contract or agreement? 
 

4. If this Contract/Agreement is a Renewal has cost increased? If yes, by how much?  
 
 
 

5. If this Contractor is New has cost for service increased from previous years? If yes, by 
how much? 

 

 

6. Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?  
 
 



* 

It is the policy of the New Haven Public Schools that no person shall be excluded from participation in, denied 
the benefits of, or otherwise discriminated against under any program, including employment, on the basis of 
race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sexual orientation, past/present 
history of mental disorder, learning disability and/or physical disability. 

Telephone:  

Dr. Iline Tracey 
Superintendent 
New Haven Public 
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Cost and Protocol for Permit Approval 

Phone: 475-220-1647 

Email: heather.barbarotta@new-haven.k12.ct.us 

Web: www.nhps.net 



* 

 
CLASSIFICATIONS 

 
 
 
 

TIER I 
6FKRRO��6WXGHQW��7HDFKHU��3DUHQW�DQG�*RYHUQPHQW�6SRQVRUHG�
(YHQWV� 
 
)XOO\�6XEVLGL]HG 
([DPSOHV�� 6WXGHQW� FOXEV�� VFKRRO� DWKOHWLFV�� SDUNV� 	� UHFV�
SURJUDPV��6SHFLDO�PHHWLQJV�VSRQVRUHG�E\�WKH�VFKRRO�V\VWHP�
ZKLFK� DUH� RI� JHQHUDO� LQWHUHVW�� HGXFDWLRQDO�� SDUHQW-WHDFKHU�
RUJDQL]DWLRQV��HOHFWLRQV��DOGHUPDQLF�PHHWLQJV�� VSHFLDO�ERDUG�
PHHWLQJV�� KHDOWK� IDLUV�� \RXWK� RUJDQL]DWLRQV�� VFRXWV�� DWKOHWLF�
DVVRFLDWLRQ�� SXEOLF� VHFWRU� JURXSV� DQG�RU� SULYDWH� JURXSV� WKDW�
SURYLGH�HGXFDWLRQDO��FLYLF��UHFUHDWLRQDO�RU�FKDULWDEOH�DFWLYLWLHV�
$QG�WKDW�WDNH�SODFH�RQ�ZHHNGD\V��RU�HYHQLQJV�ZKHQ�VFKRROV�
DUH�RSHQ�DQG�GR�QRW�FKDUJH�DQ�DGPLVVLRQ�� 

����������������������� 
TIER II 
(YHQWV�WKDW�DUH�RI�SXEOLF�LQWHUHVW�QRQ�JRYHUQPHQWDO�RU�QRQ�
VFKRRO�UHODWHG�HYHQWV� 
 
3DUWLDOO\�6XEVLGL]HG 
1HZ� +DYHQ� EDVHG�� QRQ-SURILW� RUJDQL]DWLRQV� IXQGUDLVLQJ�
HYHQWV��FKXUFK�VHUYLFHV�PHHWLQJV�DQG�RWKHU�UHTXHVWV�WKDW�QRW�
FRYHUHG�LQ�&DWHJRU\�,� 
 
([DPSOHV�� 3DUHQW� �7HDFKHU� 2UJDQL]DWLRQ� IXQGUDLVHUV�� 1HZ�
+DYHQ�EDVHG�FRPPHUFLDO� RU� EXVLQHVV� UHTXHVWV��1HZ�+DYHQ�
EDVHG�RUJDQL]HG�FRPPXQLW\�JURXSV�WKDW�RFFXU�RQ�ZHHNHQGV��
KROLGD\V�RU�KRXUV�ZKHQ�VFKRROV�DUH�QRW�QRUPDOO\�RSHQ�RU�
WKDW� �FKDUJH�DQ�DGPLVVLRQ� IHH�DQG�RU�ZKHQ�PDMRULWLHV�RI�
WKH�JURXS�DUH�QRW�UHVLGHQWV�RI�WKH�FLW\�� 
 

TIER III 
0DUNHW�5DWH�RU�&RPPHUFLDO�� 
 

1RW�6XEVLGL]HG 
1RQ-1HZ� +DYHQ� VHUYLFHV�PHHWLQJV�� QRQ-� SURILW� RUJDQL]DWLRQ�
IXQGUDLVLQJ�HYHQWV�� IRU� SURILW� HYHQWV�� IHHV�DUH�FKDUJHG�DQG�
RWKHU�UHTXHVWV�QRW�FRYHUHG�LQ�&DWHJRU\�,�RU�&DWHJRU\�,,�� 
([DPSOHV�� 0RYLH� SURGXFWLRQV�� UHFLWDOV�� SDUWLHV� RU�
FHOHEUDWLRQV�� SHUVRQDO� RU� QRQ-FRPPXQLW\� HYHQWV�� VSRUWV�
WRXUQDPHQWV��UHOLJLRXV�IXQGUDLVLQJ�HYHQWV��$$8�HYHQWV� 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Facilities Department has sole discretion for placing groups 
into the categories listed. For assistance in determining 
group classification please contact New Haven Public 
Schools at (203) 691-3900.  

 67$))�&+$5*(6��+285/<� 7,(5�, 7,(5�,,  

&ඝඛගඌඑඉඔ��ඐඝකඔඡ� �� ���  

6ඍඋඝකඑගඡ��ඐඝකඔඡ� �� ���  

&ඉඎඍගඍකඑඉ�:කඓඍක��ඐඝකඔඡ� �� ���  

$9�7ඍඋඐඖඑඋඑඉඖ��ඐඝකඔඡ� �� ���  

(ඖඍකඏඡ�6ඝකඋඐඉකඏඍ��ඐඝකඔඡ� �� ���  

 

 5(17$/�5$7(6��)/$7�5$7(� 7,(5�, 7,(5�,,  

$ඝඌඑගකඑඝඕ–�+එඏඐ�6උඐඔ �� ���� ���� 

*ඡඕඖඉඛඑඝඕ-�+එඏඐ�6උඐඔ �� ���� ����� 

*ඡඕඖඉඛඑඝඕ-�0එඌඌඔඍ��6උඐඔ �� ���� ���� 

&ඉඎඍගඍකඑඉ-�+එඏඐ�6උඐඔ �� ���� ���� 

&ඉඎඍගඍකඑඉ-�0එඌඌඔඍ�6උඐඔ �� ���� ���� 

.එගඋඐඍඖ-�+එඏඐ�6උඐඔ �� ���� ���� 

.එගඋඐඍඖ�–�0එඌඌඔඍ�6උඐඔ �� ���� ���� 

&ඔඉඛඛකඕ-+එඏඐ-6උඐඔ �� ��� ���� 

&ඔඉඛඛකඕ�–�0එඌඌඔඍ�6උඐඔ �� ��� ��� 

%5$06�+ඉඔඔ �� ���� ���� 

3ඉකඓඑඖඏ�/ගඛ �� ���� ���� 

3ඔ �� ���� ���� 

$ඝඌඑගකඑඝඕ-�0එඌඌඔඍ�6උඐඔ �� ���� ���� 

6ගඉඎඎ�)ඍඍඛ�ඟඑඔඔ�ඊඍ�උඐඉකඏඍඌ�ඎක�ඉඔඔ�ඍඞඍඖගඛ�ගඐඉග�
උඋඝක�ඖ�ඟඍඍඓඍඖඌඛ��ඐඔඑඌඉඡඛ�ක�ඐඝකඛ�ඟඐඍඖ�

ඛඋඐඔඛ�ඉකඍ�ඖග�ඖකඕඉඔඔඡ�ඍඖ 

(ඞඍඖගඛ�ඎක�ඝග�ඎ�උඑගඡ�ඏකඝඛ�:,//�127�%(�68%6,',=(' 
 



* 

 

5XOHV�DQG�5HJXODWLRQV� 

 

 

 

· $//�(9(176�$1'�352*5$06�0867�+$9(�$1�$33529('�%8,/',1*�3(50,7� LVVXHG�E\�WKH�%2(�)DFLOLWLHV�'HSDUWPHQW���
7KLV�LQFOXGHV�%2(?VFKRRO�VSRQVRUHG�HYHQWV��&LW\�RI�1HZ�+DYHQ�HYHQWV�DQG�RXWVLGH�RUJDQL]DWLRQV��� 

· ,QVXUDQFH�LV�UHTXLUHG�IRU�DOO�SHUPLWV���6HH�³LQVXUDQFH�UHTXLUHPHQWV´�EHORZ�� 

· 7R� REWDLQ� DQG� HYHQW� SHUPLW�� DQ� DSSOLFDWLRQ�PXVW� EH� FRPSOHWHG� DQG� VXEPLWWHG� WR� WKH� IDFLOLWLHV� GHSDUWPHQW� DW� ���� 4XLQQLSLDF�
$YHQXH���7KLV�FDQ�EH�GRQH�YLD� 

 0DLO������4XLQQLSLDF�$YHQXH��1HZ�+DYHQ��&7������ 
 (PDLO��KHDWKHU�EDUEDURWWD#QHZ-KDYHQ�N���FW�XV 
 'URS�RII������4XLQQLSLDF�$YHQXH��1HZ�+DYHQ��&7������ 
 
· 3HUPLWV�DUH�LVVXHG�IRU�RQO\� WKH�GDWHV��KRXUV��DQG�DUHD�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�VSHFLILHG��3HUPLW�KROGHUV�VKDOO�QRW�WUDQVIHU�RU�VXEOHW�WKH�

SHUPLW�WR�DQRWKHU�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�� 

· $SSOLFDWLRQV�VKDOO�EH�ILOHG�ZLWK�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�)DFLOLWLHV�D�PLQLPXP�RI� WKUHH�ZHHNV�EHIRUH� WKH�GD\�IRU�ZKLFK�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�LV�
PDGH�� $SSOLFDWLRQ� PXVW� KDYH� $//� ILHOGV� FRPSOHWHG�� LQFOXGLQJ� WHOHSKRQH� QXPEHU�� HPDLO� DGGUHVV� DQG� ELOOLQJ� DGGUHVV� RI� WKH�
DSSOLFDQW���32�ER[�LV�QRW�DFFHSWDEOH�IRU�D�ELOOLQJ�DGGUHVV�� 

· 3ULRULW\�RI�XVH�JRHV�WR�VFKRRO�UHODWHG�DQG�JRYHUQPHQW�VSRQVRUHG�DFWLYLWLHV��3HUPLWV�PXVW�EH�VXEPLWWHG�ZLWK�DGYDQFHG�QRWLFH�LQ�
RUGHU�WR�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�IRU�SULRULW\�XVH� 

· 7KH�XVH�RI�WREDFFR��DOFRKRO��RU�DQ\�LOOHJDO�VXEVWDQFH�LV�QRW�DOORZHG�LQ�DQ\�RI�WKH�1HZ�+DYHQ�3XEOLF�6FKRRO�)DFLOLWLHV��7KHUH�FDQ�
EH�QR�DGYHUWLVLQJ�RU�GHFRUDWLRQ�SURPRWLQJ�VXFK�VXEVWDQFHV��� 

· $OO� DFWLYLWLHV�PXVW� EH� XQGHU� FRPSHWHQW� VXSHUYLVLRQ� DW� DOO� WLPHV� E\� D�PHPEHU� RI� WKH� RUJDQL]DWLRQ� XVLQJ� WKH� IDFLOLWLHV� ZKRP�
DVVXPHV�IXOO�UHVSRQVLELOLW\��7KLV�OHDGHU�ZLOO�LQVXUH�SURSHU�XVH�RI�WKH�IDFLOLWLHV�E\�WKH�SDUWLFLSDQWV��DQG�DXGLHQFH���3DUWLFLSDQWV�DUH�
QHYHU�WR�EH�OHIW�XQDWWHQGHG� 

· 'DPDJHV�RU�WKHIW�RI�VFKRRO�SURSHUW\�GHHPHG�WR�EH�FDXVHG�GXULQJ�DQ�HYHQW�RU�DFWLYLW\�ZLOO�EH�FKDUJHG�WR�WKH�DSSOLFDQW� 

· 1HZ�+DYHQ�3XEOLF�6FKRROV�UHVHUYHV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�GHWHUPLQH�LI�D�FXVWRGLDQ�RU�VHFXULW\�SROLFH�RIILFHU�LV�UHTXLUHG� 

· 1R�IRRG�RU�UHIUHVKPHQWV�DUH�WR�EH�VHUYHG�RU�HDWHQ�RQ�WKH�SUHPLVH��XQOHVV�VSHFLILFDOO\�PHQWLRQHG�LQ�FRQWUDFW��)RRG�RU�GULQN�LV�QRW�
WR�EH�EURXJKW�LQWR�J\PQDVLXP��DXGLWRULXP�RU�SRRO��9LRODWLRQ�RI�WKLV�SURYLVLRQ�PD\�UHVXOW�LQ�LPPHGLDWH�UHYRFDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SHUPLW�DQG�
LV�JURXQGV�IRU�IXWXUH�GHQLDOV�� 

· ,QIODWDEOHV�DUH�SURKLELWHG�LQVLGH�RI�DQ\�1+36�IDFLOLW\��LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�ERXQFH�KRXVHV��EDOORRQV�HWF«� 

· 9HQGLQJ�RI�IRRG�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�LWHPV�LV�QRW�SHUPLWWHG�XQOHVV�DXWKRUL]HG�E\�WKH�&LW\�RI�1HZ�+DYHQ¶V�3HUPLW�	�/LFHQVH�&HQWHU�����-
���-������ 

· 5HQWDO�FKDQJHV�VKDOO�EH�PDGH�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�VFKHGXOH�RI�UHQWDO�UDWHV��5DWHV�DUH�FKDUJHG�DW�WKH�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ�RI�WKH�
GHSDUWPHQW�RI� IDFLOLWLHV� IRU�1HZ�+DYHQ�3XEOLF�6FKRROV��$OO� IHHV� IRU� UHQWDO�DQG�FXVWRGLDO� ODERU�DUH�HVWLPDWHG�FRVWV�SULRU� WR�XVH��
$FWXDO�IHHV�IRU�UHQWDO�DQG�FXVWRGLDO�ODERU�DUH�GHWHUPLQHG�DIWHU�WKH�HYHQW�KDV�WDNHQ�SODFH� 

· 6SHFLDO�VRXQG�DQG�DXGLR�YLVXDO�HTXLSPHQW�PXVW�EH�RSHUDWHG�E\�D�GHVLJQDWHG�1+36�WHFKQLFLDQ�� 

 

 
 

 



* 

 
Rules and Regulations  

 
 
· )RRG�DQG�GULQN�PXVW�QRW�EH�WUDQVSRUWHG�IURP�WKH�DUHD�GHVLJQDWHG�RQ�WKH�SHUPLW�� 

· 7KH� EXLOGLQJ� LV� WR� EH� XVHG� RQO\� RQ� WKH� GDWH� VSHFLILHG� DQG� IRU� WKH� SXUSRVH� QDPHG� LQ� WKH� SHUPLW�� 1RERG\� IURP� WKH� UHQWLQJ�
RUJDQL]DWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�DOORZHG�WR�HQWHU� WKH�EXLOGLQJ�SULRU� WR�WKH�WLPH�VWLSXODWHG� LQ�WKLV�FRQWUDFW��6HWXS�DQG�UHKHDUVDO� WLPH�PXVW�EH�
UHIOHFWHG�RQ�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�� 

· $�SHUPLW�FDQ�EH�FDQFHOHG�ZLWKRXW�QRWLFH�SURYLGHG�LWV�SURYLVLRQV�RU�LQWHQW�DUH�YLRODWHG�LQ�DQ\�ZD\��DQG�WKH�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�RU�
LWV� UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�VKDOO�EH� WKH�VROH� MXGJH�RI�VXFK�YLRODWLRQ�� ,Q�DGGLWLRQ�� WKH�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ� UHVHUYHV� WKH� ULJKW� WR�FDQFHO�D�
SHUPLW�VKRXOG�D�VFKRRO�IXQFWLRQ�EH�LQ�WKH�SHUPLW�� 

· :KHQ�XVH�RI�$XGLR�9LVXDO�RU�7HOHYLVLRQ�HTXLSPHQW�LV�QHHGHG��GHWDLOV�PXVW�FRPPXQLFDWHG�SUHFLVHO\�RQ�DSSOLFDWLRQ�WR�GHWHUPLQH�LI�
$9�WHFKQLFLDQ�LV�UHTXLUHG�� 

· (YHQWV�ZLOO�QRW�EH�SHQFLOHG�LQ���3HUPLWV�DUH�QRW�LVVXHG�ZLWKRXW�DQ�DSSURSULDWH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�VXEPLWWHG�DQG�DSSURYHG��� 
 

,1685$1&(�5(48,5(0(176 

<RX� DUH� UHTXLUHG� WR� SURYLGH� D� FHUWLILFDWH� RI� LQVXUDQFH� IRU� \RXU� HYHQW�� � ,I� \RXU� RUJDQL]DWLRQ� GRHV� QRW�
FXUUHQWO\� KDYH� D�PLQLPXP���0�DFWLYH� FRPPHUFLDO� JHQHUDO� OLDELOLW\� SROLF\�� \RX�ZLOO� QHHG� WR� DFTXLUH� DW� D�
PLQLPXP�D�VLQJOH-GD\�SROLF\�IRU�WKH�GDWH�RI�\RXU�HYHQW��DGGLWLRQDO�GD\V�RI�FRYHUDJH�LI�VHWXS�LV�SULRU�WR�WKH�
HYHQW�GDWH�RU�LI�\RXU�SURJUDP�RU�HYHQW�VSDQV�PXOWLSOH�GD\V����+RPHRZQHUV�LQVXUDQFH�RU�PHGLFDO�LQVXUDQFH�
GRHV�QRW�PHHW�WKH�LQVXUDQFH�UHTXLUHPHQWV��� 

 

7KH�LQVXUDQFH�FHUWLILFDWH�PXVW�KDYH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�OLVWHG�DV�DGGLWLRQDOO\�LQVXUHG� 

 
�� 7KH�1HZ�+DYHQ�3XEOLF�6FKRROV 

���0HDGRZ�6WUHHW 
1HZ�+DYHQ��&7������ 
 

�� 7KH�&LW\�RI�1HZ�+DYHQ 
����2UDQJH�6WUHHW 
1HZ�+DYHQ��&7������ 
 

�� *R7R�6HUYLFHV 
����.HQGDOO�6WUHHW 
1HZ�+DYHQ��&7������ 
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